

From: Manasi Bhandiwad

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 05, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0758-EX-ST-2015

---

Message:

Good Morning,

I think there was some sort of mix up. We are not planning on transmitting with an ERP as high as 96 W and 25 W.

Our goal is to illuminate the Equipment Under Test with a 10 V/m field. We do not have to illuminate the unit all at once. We could do different sections at a time moving the transmitting antenna in close in order to create a 10 V/m field while keeping the ERP down to 1 Watt.

Please let me know if this would be an acceptable solution.

Thank You and Best Regards,

Len Knight